No. /1440

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/__ ) §&— 0624

From: DFO Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla Circle.

Sub: Diversion of forest land for the construction of Suni Dam HEP
on Satluj river 397-1692 ha. forest land within the jurisdiction
of Shimla Forest Division, Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Division
HP (online file No. FP/HP/HYD/31019/2017).

Memo:

Please refer to Gol letter dated 10.03.2021 on the subject

cited above.

m The point wise reply given as under:-
) The revised KML files has been uploaded in online part-II.
‘ / 2. Needful has been done online as well as general abstract of FRL,FRL-2 meter
and FRL-4 is also enclosed.
3 The reply of the user agency is enclosed herewith.
4.  Pertains to higher office.
5. The certificate of approved Catchment plan is enclosed herewith.
6. The copy of Rehabilitation & Resettlement plan submitted to administration
by the user agency.
7. Pertains to another division.
8.  Pertains to another division.
9.  Pertains to higher office
10. Necessary correction has been done.
I1. Necessary calculation sheets from approved DPR has been attached.
"\;\. 12, As per user agency reply.
_,:1 3. The soft copy of the DPR is enclosed herewith.

/
Encl: As above. Sushwﬁm HPES,

Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Tel. No.0177-2623412.
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